Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

IFB No.: 2023-343

IFB TITLE: Road Materials, Flexbase (Grade 1, Type A)

1170 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid

30 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid
8 Bidders responded:

Green Dream International LLC

North Texas Natural Select Materials, LLC

GLS Materials & Trucking

Denton Trucking Company

Liberty Sand & Gravel, Inc.

Parnosa Acquisition Company LLC dba Aggregates Now

Vulcan Construction Materials LLC dba Vulcan Materials Company
JCL L4 Construction, LLC

IFB No. 2023-343 is recommended per the attached documentation, as the lowest and best
bidders as determined by the Purchasing Department and Public Works.

Green Dream International LLC
Primary — Line 1, 4; Secondary — Line 2, 9; Tertiary — Line 5, 6, 7, 8

North Texas Natural Select Materials, LLC
Secondary — Line 3, 4,5, 6

GLS Materials & Trucking
Primary — Line 2, 3,5, 6, 7, 8; Tertiary — Line 1, 4

Denton Trucking Company
Secondary — Line 1, 7, 8; Tertiary — Line 2, 9

JCL L4 Construction, LLC
Primary — Line 9 (pickup); Tertiary — Line 3



